	Q.29
	When you say that an eligible applicant must “support two or more local agencies and businesses within the region,” do you mean that an Applicant must identify these agencies/businesses in the proposal?  

	A.29
	Yes. Please see the Project Narrative section in Addendum #2 that will be issued to the solicitation to clarify this requirement.

	Q.30
	Would these agencies qualify as project partners under the standard CEC definition?

	A.30
	Yes.

	Q.31
	Could these agencies qualify as project subcontractors under the standard CEC definition (i.e., could they receive CEC funds for work that they do in the proposed projects)? In this scenario, the agency would both receive support from the Applicant AND provide services in support of the greater project.

	A.31
	Yes.

	

	Match Share Requirements

	Q.32
	The solicitation states that money from other state agencies cannot be used as match funding.  Does this include money from community colleges and universities?

	A.32
	The Match Funding Requirements section has been amended. Please refer to the Addendum #4 for the change. California public colleges and universities including the California Community Colleges, California State Universities, Universities of California, or other entities that are funded from state sources can count their own funds contributed to the project as match but not the funds from other California-state-agency sources.  For example, a state-funded university that has received a grant from another state agency for related work can use its own funds as match but not the funds from the grant. Addendum #2 will be issued to the solicitation to reflect this clarification. 

	Q.33
	Can centers fund demonstration programs and count the costs as match?

	A.33
	No. The costs of demonstration projects cannot be counted as match share. Eligible expenditures (both reimbursable and match share) are stated on Page 7 of the solicitation. 

	Q.34
	Can relevant new projects which are already in development or soon to be in development be listed as match share?

	A.34
	Match share expenditures must be eligible in accordance with solicitation requirements (see Page 7). In addition, match share expenditures must be incurred after the Energy Commission notifies the applicant that its project has been proposed for an award through the release of a Notice of Proposed Awards (NOPA) and before the agreement term ends. Match expenditures incurred prior to the approval and signing of an agreement are made at the applicant’s own risk. The Energy Commission is not liable for Applicant’s match share costs if the grant is not approved, if approval is delayed, or if the match share expenditure is not allowable under the terms and conditions of the grant or this solicitation. Expenditures incurred prior to the issuance of the NOPA are not eligible.

	Q.35
	Is there preference given to cash instead of in-kind match, or are these considered equal for this solicitation?

	A.35
	All eligible match share, regardless of the type, is considered equal for this solicitation.

	Q.36
	Will the agreements require that match funds be spent during the term of the agreement?

	A.36
	Match share expenditures must be incurred after the Energy Commission notifies the applicant that its project has been proposed for an award through the release of a Notice of Proposed Awards (NOPA) and before the agreement term ends. Match expenditures incurred prior to the approval and signing of an agreement are made at the applicant’s own risk.
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